SHIP SURVEY STATUS

TAG 13

Registered Owner: TAG OFFSHORE LTD.



IR Number : 43961

IMO Number: 9680827

Ship Type: AHT/OSV

Gross Tonnage: 2267

Date of Build: 15/01/2014

Survey Status Generated on: 09/07/2019



Name: TAG 13 IR Number: 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

Table of Contents

Ship Particulars

Owner / Manager Information

Class / Statutory, ISM, ISPS, MLC Certificates

Survey / Audit / Inspection Status

Condition of Class

Statutory Condition

Memoranda

Additional Information

Compliance to New Regulations

Continuous Survey List(s)

List of Surveyable Items

Survey History - 5 Year Survey Cycle

Information for ship owners / managers

IRCLASS Contacts

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



: TAG 13 IR Number 43961 Name

IMO Number 9680827 **Status** Class Suspended

Ship Particulars

Identification

Ship Type : AHT/OSV Flag INDIAN (Merchant Shipping Act)

Port of Registry Official No 4137 Mumbai

Call Sign **AWFH** Date of Registry: 17/10/2013

For Indian Flag : Registered under: - Merchant Shipping Act Ex. Name / Flag : Excelsior

Classification

Class Notation Hull ANCHOR HANDLING TUG, SUL, "OFFSHORE SUPPORT VESSEL"

Class Notation Machinery: IY, AGNI 1 (2400M3/HR), DP(2)

Class History Ship Status: From Date: Remarks: To Date: Reason:

> Classed 16/01/2014 15/01/2019

Suspended 15/01/2019 Survey Overdue

Hull

Gross Tonnage 2267 Builder : Fujian Southeast Shipyard

Place of Built Net Tonnage 680 : FUZHOU, CHINA

Yard No. Deadweight 1964.42 T : DN65M-1 Date of Build Light Ship 2040.86 T : 15/01/2014 Keel Date Anniversary Date 14-JAN +06/05/2013

Building Contract Date · 20/02/2012 Overall Length 65 m

Major Conversion Date . LBP 58.5 m

Depth 1010 mm : 6.2 m Freeboard: Breadth 16 m

: T Equipment Ltr Draught 5.2 m

Chain Quality Type : CC3 and Chain Dia. 38 mm Ballast Wtr Capacity(m3): 726.06 m3

Machinery

: 8MG28HX Electrical Main Engine Model : 3 Diesel Generators of Cater Pillar Inc, Power: 450 KW Installation each 415V, 50Hz; Model: C18

Total power : 4854 kW

1 Diesel Generators of Cummins, Power: 99 KW each 415V, 50Hz; Model: 6CTA8.3-D(M)

Stroke ; 370 mm Bore: 280 mm

2 Diesel Generators of Niigata Power Systems Co. Ltd., Engine Builder : Niigata Power System Co. Ltd. Power: 1000 KW each 415V, 50Hz; Model: 8MG28HX

Boilers Engine built : 24/04/2013

Propeller : Controlled pitch propeller : 14.2 Knots

Yokohama (Japan)

Speed RPM: 184

Bollard Pull : 84.2 T

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org

Survey status generated on: 09/07/2019 07:13 AM

Page 3/26



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

Owner / Manager Information

Registered Owner

Name : TAG OFFSHORE LTD.

Address : Unit No. 201, A Wing , 2nd Floor, Neelam Center

Hind Cycle Marg

Next To Omkar 1973, Worli

Mumbai , India

Pin Code:400 030 Phone:67887852

Email:Tagoffshore.Cirb@Gmail.Com

Invoicing Address

Name : TAG OFFSHORE LIMITED

Address : C/O Regus, Room No. 102 , 1st Floor, Block A

Dr. Annie Besant Road Level 1, Shiv Sagar Estate Worli-Mumbai , Maharashtra

India

Pin Code:400018

Email:Tagoffshore.Cirp@Gmail.Com

Manager ISM / ISPS / MLC

Name : TAG OFFSHORE LIMITED.

Address : Unit No. 201, A Wing, 2nd Floor

Neelam Centre Hind Cycle Marg Next To Omkar 1973 Worli, Mumbai - 400 030

India.

Company ID : 5097701

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

Class / Statutory, ISM, ISPS, MLC Certificates

The Class / Statutory, ISM, ISPS, MLC Status below shows the information available in IRCLASS database at the time the status is printed. This may not indicate certificates issued, surveys carried out or recommendations issued but not yet reported to Head Office.

Note: Cert. Issued Mode - HC = Hard Copy, DC = Digitally Signed Copy

Cert. Type - FT = Full Term, ST = Short Term, ET= Extended Term , INT = Interim , PROV = Provisional

Kindly click here to navigate the detail informations related to electronic certificates.

Certificate name	Issued Date	Issued By	Expiry Date	Cert. Type	Cert. Issued Mode
Class Certificate	26/04/2017	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
Statutory Certificate					
Cargo Ship Safety Construction Certificate	17/05/2017	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
Cargo Ship Safety Equipment Certificate (SEQ)	11/04/2015	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
Cargo Ship Safety Radio Certificate (SRT)	17/05/2017	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
Cert. of Fitness for OSV (LHNS-OSV)	11/04/2015	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
Compliance To AFS Certificate	11/04/2016	IRS		FT	HC
IMDG Code Compliance Certificate	11/04/2015	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
International Air Pollution Prevention Certificate	11/04/2015	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
International Energy Efficiency Certificate	11/04/2015	IRS		FT	HC
International Loadline Certificate	11/03/2014	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
International Oil Polution Prevention (IOPP) Cert.	11/04/2015	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
International Sewage Pollution Prevention Cert.	20/06/2017	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
Special Purpose Ship (SPS) Safety Certificate	06/04/2018	IRS	14/01/2019	FT	HC
Statutory Audits / Inspections					
ISPS Code Certificate	01/08/2014	GOI	16/06/2019	FT	
MLC Inspection Certificate	27/07/2017	IRS	26/07/2022	FT	HC
Safety Management Certificate	09/01/2018	GOI	16/06/2019	FT	
Document of Compliance (DOC - ISM) Cert. (Other Cargo Ship)	04/12/2017	GOI	14/09/2019	FT	

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

Surveys / Audits / Inspections Status

Classification Surveys

Survey Name	Assigned Date	Due Date	Range D)ate	Status	
Special Survey Hull	15/01/2014	14/01/2019		14/01/2019	Overdue	
Intermediate Survey						
Intermediate Survey (Complete) 01/04/2017						
Annual Survey	13/03/2018	14/01/2019	14/10/2018 To	14/01/2019	Overdue	
Docking Survey	12/01/2017					
Previously done on 15/01/2014 Renewal Docking Survey		14/01/2019		14/01/2019	Overdue	
Special Survey Machinery	15/01/2014	14/01/2019		14/01/2019	Overdue	
External Fire Fighting (AS)	13/03/2018	14/01/2019	14/10/2018 To	14/01/2019	Overdue	
Dynamic Positioning System - Annual Survey	13/03/2018	14/01/2019	14/10/2018 To	14/01/2019	Overdue	
External Fire Fighting(SS)	15/01/2014	14/01/2019		14/01/2019	Overdue	
Oynamic Positioning System - Special Survey	15/01/2014	14/01/2019		14/01/2019	Overdue	
Failshaft (oil gland), Port	15/01/2014	14/01/2019		14/01/2019	Overdue	
ailshaft (oil gland), Starboard	15/01/2014	14/01/2019		14/01/2019	Overdue	

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

Statutory Surveys

Statutory Certificates Status	Last SurveyS	-	ried Range Dates	Status
	Date	Out By		
Cargo Ship Safety Construction Certificate	13/03/2018	IRS	14/10/2018 - 14/01/2019	Overdue
Cargo Ship Safety Equipment Certificate (SEQ)	13/03/2018	IRS	14/10/2018 - 14/01/2019	Overdue
Cargo Ship Safety Radio Certificate (SRT)	13/03/2018	IRS	14/10/2018 - 14/01/2019	Overdue
Cert. of Fitness for OSV (LHNS-OSV)	13/03/2018	IRS	14/10/2018 - 14/01/2019	Overdue
Compliance To AFS Certificate	12/03/2015	IRS		
IMDG Code Compliance Certificate	12/03/2015	IRS		Overdue
International Air Pollution Prevention Certificate	13/03/2018	IRS	14/10/2018 - 14/01/2019	Overdue
International Loadline Certificate	13/03/2018	IRS	14/10/2018 - 14/01/2019	Overdue
International Oil Polution Prevention (IOPP) Cert.	13/03/2018	IRS	14/10/2018 - 14/01/2019	Overdue
International Sewage Pollution Prevention Cert.	30/03/2016	IRS		Overdue
Special Purpose Ship (SPS) Safety Certificate Special Purpose Ship (SPS) Safety Certificate Annual	13/03/2018	IRS	14/10/2018 - 14/01/2019	Overdue

Statutory Audits / Inspections

Statutory Certificates Status	Last Audit Au Date	dit Carrie By	d Out	Range Dates	Status
ISPS Code Certificate (Coastal) (Full Term) ISPS Code Certificate Renewal Audit ISP Intermediate: completed on 24-APR-17	24/04/2017	GOI	16/03/2	019 - 16/06/2019	Overdue
MLC Inspection Certificate (Full Term) MLC Inspection Certificate Intermediate	27/07/2017	IRS	26/07/2	019 - 26/07/2020	
Safety Management Certificate (Full Term) Safety Management Certificate(SMC) Renewal Audit SMC Intermediate: completed on 17-MAY-17	17/05/2017	GOI	16/03/2	019 - 16/06/2019	Overdue

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

Condition of Class

*** No COC Recommended ***

Statutory Condition

*** No Statutory Condition Recommended ***

Memoranda

*** No Memoranda Recommended ***

Additional Information

Code	Previous Reference	Prev Ref Dt	Mod	Current Reference	Curr Ref Dt	Asgn
HA0004.	QIN14F003/QIN/	29/01/2014	LAND	QIN14F003/QIN/	29/01/2014	LAND
Initial poker gauge	readings(01/2014)- Port: Top 64.35m	nm,Bottom 63.80m	m; Stbd:	Top 64.45mm,Bottom 63.55mm	٦.	
HA0005.	QIN14F003/QIN/	18/01/2014	LAND	QIN14F003/QIN/	18/01/2014	LAND
IMO no. permaner	ntly marked in accordance with SOLAS	S (consolidated ed	ition 200	4) Ch XI-1 Reg 3		
HA0007.	BOM15P122/BOM/	25/03/2015	TPD	BOM15P122/BOM/	12/03/2015	TPD

Following are used for cargo fuel tanks:

NO.1 C.F.O.TK (P),Fr.40-51 NO.1 C.F.O.TK (S),Fr.40-51 NO.2 C.F.O.D.B TK (P),Fr.30-40 NO.2 C.F.O.D.B TK (S),Fr.30-40 NO.3 C.F.O.TK (P),Fr.16-30 NO.3 C.F.O.TK (S),Fr.16-30

Following are used for bunker fuel tanks:

NO.3 F.O D.B TK (C),Fr.16-30 F.O.DAY TK(P),Fr.40-47 F.O.DAY TK(S),Fr.40-47

HA0008. BOM15P122/BOM/ 25/03/2015 TPD BOM15P122/BOM/ 12/03/2015 TPD

Oil Residues waste to be retained on board and to be discharged to reception facility.

MA0002. SMA IT ADDLNOTE19012016A 19/01/2016 SMA

Upon completion of the first tail shaft survey scheduled on or after 1 Jan 2016, new tailshaft survey notation as per Class Rule requirement (Rule change notice No.2 - Jan 2016) is to be recommended for assignment.

An additional information is to be recommended providing date of withdrawal of the tail shaft, type of survey performed, type of

An additional information is to be recommended providing date of withdrawal of the fall shaft, type of survey performed, type of propeller connection, failshaft survey method (as per changes to rule requirement) which may be applied at the next failshaft survey with due date.

MA0003. SMA IT ADDLNOTE11052016 11/05/2016 SMA

High frequency(HF) radio-communications equipment capable of operating narrow-band direct printing(NBDP), if fitted, to be updated to meet the new channeling arrangements contained in the 2012 Radio Regulations HF, Appendix 17, Part B, Section II & III (HF Direct-printing telegraphy) by the first safety radio survey after 1 January 2024.

HA0006. BOM15P122/BOM/ 13/03/2015 BBH BOM16P181/BOM/ 30/03/2016

International AFS certificate now issued which replaces statement of compliance issued earlier to the vessel.TBT free anti-fouling system to be repplied as per AFS Convention and Endorsement of records issued at the next dry docking for continued validity of the AFS certificate.

HA0011. BOM16P181/BOM/ 06/04/2016 BBH BOM16P181/BOM/ 30/03/2016

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org

Survey status generated on: 09/07/2019 07:13 AM

Page 8/26



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

Vessel to be provided with immersion suit, suitably pressure tested as per MSC/cir 1114 before undertaking any voyage outside BIMMS area as per DGS circular 14NT(5).

HA0012. QIN14F003/QIN/ 29/01/2014 LAND QIN14F003/QIN/ 29/01/2014 LAND

Vessel is exempted from below requirements as required of COLREG 72 with condition that a search light should be fitted to warn other approaching vessels as necessary, details refer the letter no. 41-NT(16)/2004-pt-I issued by GOI dtd 17/12/2013.

a) Rule 23-a-(ii): Second mast head light.

b) Annex 1-2-(f) (ii): Vertical spacing between all round light and mast head light. However it should not be less than 1 meter.

HA0013. RArora Info/H.O./IR 11/03/2014 RArora Info/H.O./IR 11/03/2014

DGS vide letter ref: SS/RSC/2250 dated 29/01/2014, exempted the coaming height requirement for flush hatches on freeboard deck under the provisions of Part II/Para 9 of first schedule, M.S. (Loadline) Rules 1979/Rg 14-1of International convention of Loadlines 1966 as modified by 1988 protocol, subject to condition that: (i) Hatches be kept closed at sea and suitable marking on both sides of hatch cover to that effect being displayed at the hatch location (ii) Weather-tightness is maintained at all times.

HA0014. SUNI BOM17P018/BOM/ 25/01/2017

Revised format of the Supplement to the IOPP certificate, adopted through IMO Res. MEPC. 265(68) is now issued to the vessel vide report no BOM17P018

HA0015. SUNI BOM17P018/BOM/ 25/01/2017

Arrangement in respect of oil residues (sludge) tank(s) on the vessel is verified for compliance with Paragraph 3.3 of the revised MARPOL Annex I/ Reg.12 adopted through MEPC. 266(68) vide report no BOM17P018

HA0016. SUNI BOM17P018/BOM/ 25/01/2017 SUNI

Revised format of the Cargo Ship Safety Construction Certificate adopted through IMO Res. MSC. 395(95) is now issued to the vessel vide report no BOM17P018

MA0104. BOM17P018/BOM/ 27/01/2017 SUNI BOM17P018/BOM/ 25/01/2017

As per owner's request ,Vessel's area of operation downgraded to Coast of India from A1+A2+A3.

MA0105. BOM17P018/BOM/ 27/01/2017 SUNI BOM17P018/BOM/ 25/01/2017

Vessel's operating in Indian Coast exempted from the requirement of Shore Based Maintenance Contract (SBMC) as per DGS Order No. 04 of 2012 dtd 30/05/2012.

MA0106. BOM17P018/BOM/ 27/01/2017 SUNI BOM17P018/BOM/ 25/01/2017

Additional VHF-DSC and SAT-C provided onboard.

MA0107. BOM17P215/BOM/ 11/04/2017 BKUM BOM17P215/BOM/ 10/04/2017 BKUM

Port Tail shaft (oil gland): Stern tube seals and chrome liner(aft and fwd) are replaced by OEM approved spares.

MA0109. SMA IT ADDLNOTE08092017 08/09/2017 SMA

Revised format of the supplement to IOPP certificate (Form B) adopted through IMO resolution MEPC 276(70) is to be issued at first renewal survey on or after 1 March 2018.

MA0110. SMA IT ADDLNOTE30112017 01/12/2017 SMA

As per Government of India, Engineering circular number 06 of 2017, the Company is required to carry out cyber-risk assessment and incorporate the mitigation procedures in the safety management system manual after due review by RO prior to 1st January 2021.

HA0118. BOM17P469/BOM/ 25/07/2017 SUNI BOM17P469/BOM/ 24/07/2017

As per owner's request certificate of survey issued for wrong serial no and power of both main engines in certificate of registry. Corrected certificate of

Registry to be placed onboard and to be verified by attending surveyor.

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org

Survey status generated on: 09/07/2019 07:13 AM

Page 9/26



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

HA0119. SMA IT ADDLNOTE27042018 27/04/2018 SMA

A-60 Class Fire Doors manufactured by COSMO Co. Ltd., certified to MED or Type Approved and produced between November 2013 and July 2017, have been reported with partly missing insulation material. Existence of such fire doors is to be verified and reported at the next survey. Surveyor is to confirm affected door if any has been repaired as per manufacturer's procedure with evidence of repair work having accepted & endorsed by COSMO Co. Ltd., or has been replaced with doors meeting the 2010 FTP Code. Where repair to affected door has not been undertaken, H.O.(STS) is to be contacted for necessary guidance.

MA0111. PDP IT ADDLNOTE11102018 11/10/2018 PDP

When products as assigned for carriage on a type 2 ship in the IBC Code are intended to be carried, vessel is to comply with the provisions of the OSV Chemical Code (except for the amended stability provisions in chapter 2 of the OSV Chemical Code), at the next Annual / Intermediate / Renewal - Safety Construction Survey falling due after 1 September 2018.

MA0112. PGM IT ADDLNOTE16012019 16/01/2019 PGM

Fuel consumption data for the ship in accordance with DGS Engineering Circular No. 02 of 2018 - (Name of the Ship, IMO No. / Official No., Type of Ship, GT/ Deadweight, NT, Total Fuel Consumption (All types of Fuel), Rated Power of Main and Auxiliary Engine in KW, Whether the ship is supplied with Shore Electric Power during port stay) is to be submitted to IRS by 30th April 2020 for the calendar year 2019 and thereafter by 30th April of each calendar year for the previous calendar year.

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

Compliance to New Regulations:

Code	Description	Date Verified / Complied With	Report Reference
Z0001.	As required by SOLAS Ch.II-2 Reg.15.2.2.6, an onboard means of recharging breathing apparatus cylinders used during drills is to be provided or a suitable number of spare cylinders to be carried on board to replace those used during drills by 1 July 2014 which will be verified by surveyor at first survey after 1 July 2014.	12/03/2015	BOM15P122/BOM/
Z0002.	As required by SOLAS Ch.II-2 Reg.10.10.1, self-contained compressed air breathing apparatus of fire-fighter's outfits to comply with paragraph 2.1.2.2 of chapter 3 of the Fire Safety Systems Code (i.e. Compressed air breathing apparatus to be fitted with an audible alarm and a visual or other device which will alert the user before the volume of the air in the cylinder has been reduced to no less than 200 l) by 1 July 2019.		
Z0003.	A minimum of two two-way portable radiotelephone apparatus for each fire party for fire fighter's communication to be carried on board (as required by SOLAS Ch.II-2 Reg.10.10.4) not later than the first survey after 1 July 2018. Those two-way portable radiotelephone apparatus to be of an explosion proof type or intrinsically safe.		
Z0004.	Ship-specific plans and procedures for recovery of persons from the water to be placed on board (as required by SOLAS Ch.III Reg.17-1) by the first periodical or renewal safety equipment survey of the ship to be carried out after 1 July 2014 whichever comes first.	12/03/2015	BOM15P122/BOM/
Z0005.	During the first Intermediate/ Renewal survey of MARPOL Annex VI (whichever occurs first) on or after 1 January 2013, SEEMP be verified on board and the vessel be issued with International Energy Efficiency Certificate.	12/03/2015	BOM15P122/BOM/
Z0006.	Appropriate portable atmosphere testing instrument/s (as a minimum capable of measuring concentrations of oxygen, flammable gases or vapours, hydrogen sulphide and carbon monoxide) will be required (SOLAS Ch.XI-1 Reg.7) to be carried on board from 01/07/2016. Instruments carried under other requirements may satisfy this regulation. Suitable means shall be provided for the calibration of all such instrument/s.	06/07/2016	BOM16P410/BOM/

Continuous Survey List(s)

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

List of Surveyable Items

List Of Machinery Items.

	Postpone				Next Due			
Code	Status	Date	Cycle	Date	Date	Description		
0017			5			Centre Port Inline Trunk Piston Type Engine	4	
0024			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.1 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears	3	
0031			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.2 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears	S	
0048			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.3 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears	3	
0055			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.4 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears	S	
0062			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.5 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears	S	
0079			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.6 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears	S	
086			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.7 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears	S	
0093			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.8 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears	S	
0103			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.1 Main Journal & Bearing		
0110			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.2 Main Journal & Bearing		
0127			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.3 Main Journal & Bearing		
0134			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.4 Main Journal & Bearing		
0141			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.5 Main Journal & Bearing		
0158			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.6 Main Journal & Bearing		
)165			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.7 Main Journal & Bearing		
172			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.8 Main Journal & Bearing		
189			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.9 Main Journal & Bearing		
196			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.1 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding		
206			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.2 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding		
213			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.3 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding		
)220			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.4 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding		
)237			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.5 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding		
)244			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.6 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding		
)251			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.7 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding		
)268			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.8 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding		
)275			5	01/2014	01/2019	Engine Trial		
0282			5	01/2014	01/2019	Insulation Exhaust Manifold & Piping		
299			5	01/2014	01/2019	Crankcase Doors & Relief Devices		
0309			5	01/2014	01/2019	Crankshaft Alignment		
0316			5	01/2014	01/2019	Oil Mist Detector		
323			5	01/2014	01/2019	Camshaft/S & Camshaft/S Drive		
0330			5	01/2014	01/2019	Bed Plates, Frames, Tie Rods, Holding Down Bolts & Chocks		
347			5	01/2014	01/2019	Starting & Reversing Gear		
354			5	01/2014	01/2019	Super Charger		
0361			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Air Cooler		
)378			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Attached Sea Water Cooling Pump		
385			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Attached Fresh Water Cooling Pump		
0392			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Attached Lub.Oil Circulating Pump		

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

Code	Status	Postpone	Cycle	Date	Next Due Date	Description
	Status	Date				•
0402 0419			5 5	01/2014 01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Attached O.F Booster Pump
0419			5	01/2014	01/2019 01/2019	Coupling
0426			5	01/2014	01/2019	Thrust Centre Stbd Inline Trunk Piston Type Engine 84
0433			5			Centre Stbd Inline Trunk Piston Type Engine 84
0440			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.1 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears
0457			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.2 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears
0464			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.3 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears
0471			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.4 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears
)488			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.5 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears
)495			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.6 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears
0505			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.7 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears
)512			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.8 Cyl, Cvr, Pstn, Con Rod, C. Pin Brg & Webs, Vlvs & Gears
)529			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.1 Main Journal & Bearing
0536			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.2 Main Journal & Bearing
)543			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.3 Main Journal & Bearing
)550			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.4 Main Journal & Bearing
)567			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.5 Main Journal & Bearing
574			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.6 Main Journal & Bearing
581			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.7 Main Journal & Bearing
598			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.8 Main Journal & Bearing
608			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.9 Main Journal & Bearing
615			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.1 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding
622			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.2 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding
0639			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.3 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding
0646			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.4 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding
0653			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.5 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding
0660			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.6 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding
0677			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.7 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding
0684			5	01/2014	01/2019	NO.8 O.F. Inj. Pump, H.P O.F Pipes & Shielding
0691			5	01/2014	01/2019	Engine Trial
701			5	01/2014	01/2019	Insulation Exhaust Manifold & Piping
718			5	01/2014	01/2019	Crankcase Doors & Relief Devices
725			5	01/2014	01/2019	Crankshaft Alignment
732			5	01/2014	01/2019	Oil Mist Detector
749			5	01/2014	01/2019	Camshaft/S & Camshaft/S Drive
756			5	01/2014	01/2019	Bed Plates, Frames, Tie Rods, Holding Down Bolts & Chocks
763			5	01/2014	01/2019	Starting & Reversing Gear
770			5	01/2014	01/2019	Super Charger
0787			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Air Cooler
794			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Attached Sea Water Cooling Pump
0804			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Attached Fresh Water Cooling Pump
0811			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Attached Lub.Oil Circulating Pump

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400 E-Mail: ho@irclass.org
Direct fax line: 022 25703611



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

Code	Status	Postpone Date	e Cycle	Date	Next Due Date	Description	
0828			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Attached O.F Booster Pump	
0835			5	01/2014	01/2019	Coupling	
0842			5	01/2014	01/2019	Thrust	
0859			5			Port Main Reduction Gearing	92
0866			5	01/2014	01/2019	Pinion/S & Wheel/S	
0873			5	01/2014	01/2019	Shaft/S Coupling/S, Clutch(Es) & Bearing/S	
0880			5	01/2014	01/2019	Thrust	
0897			5	01/2014	01/2019	Coupling/Clutch For Shaft Generator	
0907			5	01/2014	01/2019	Attached Lub.Oil Pump	
0914			5	01/2014	01/2019	Elastic Coupling	
0921			5	01/2014	01/2019	Foundation Bolts & Chocks	
0938			5			Stbd Main Reduction Gearing	100
0945			5	01/2014	01/2019	Pinion/S & Wheel/S	
0952			5	01/2014	01/2019	Shaft/S Coupling/S, Clutch(Es) & Bearing/S	
0969			5	01/2014	01/2019	Thrust	
0976			5	01/2014	01/2019	Coupling/Clutch For Shaft Generator	
0983			5	01/2014	01/2019	Attached Lub.Oil Pump	
0990			5	01/2014	01/2019	Elastic Coupling	
1001			5	01/2014	01/2019	Foundation Bolts & Chocks	
1018			5			Port Shafting Arrangement	103
1025			5	01/2014	01/2019	Intermediate Shaft & Bearing/S	
1032			5	01/2014	01/2019	Clutch For Main Engine Shafting	
1049			5			Stbd Shafting Arrangement	106
1056			5	01/2014	01/2019	Intermediate Shaft & Bearing/S	
1063			5	01/2014	01/2019	Clutch For Main Engine Shafting	
1070			5			Auxiliary Machinery	116
1087			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Generator Aux.Engine With Attachments & Coolers	
1094			5	01/2014	01/2019	Centre Generator Aux. Engine With Attachments & Coolers	
1104			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Generator Aux.Engine With Attachments & Coolers	
1111			5	01/2014	01/2019	Emerg.Gen.Engine With Attachments & Coolers	
1128			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Steering Gear Machinery Unit	
1135			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Steering Gear Machinery Unit	
1142			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Windlass Machinery Unit	
1159			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Windlass Machinery Unit	
1166			5	01/2014	01/2019	First Start Arrangement Trial	
1173			5			Compressed Air System	123
1180			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Starting Air Comp. Incl. Cooler & Safety Devices	
1197			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Starting Air Comp. Incl. Cooler & Safety Devices	
1207			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Starting Air Receiver & Safety Devices	

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400 E-Mail: ho@irclass.org
Direct fax line: 022 25703611



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

Code	Status	Postpone Date	e Cycle	Date	Next Due Date	Description	
1214			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Starting Air Receiver & Safety Devices	
1221			5	01/2014	01/2019	Aux. Air Receiver & Safety Devices	
1238			5	01/2014	01/2019	Starting Air Pipes & Valves	
1245			5			Fuel System	128
1252			5	01/2014	01/2019	Upper O.F Transfer Pump	
1269			5	01/2014	01/2019	Lower O.F Transfer Pump	
1276			5	01/2014	01/2019	Dirty Oil Pump	
1283			5	01/2014	01/2019	O.F Pipes/Valves/Filters	
1290			5			Lub.Oil System	138
1300			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Main Engine Lub.Oil Pump	
1317			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Main Engine Lub.Oil Pump	
1324			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Main Engine Standby/Priming Pump	
1331			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Main Engine Standby/Priming Pump	
1348			5	01/2014	01/2019	Main Engine Lub.Oil Cooler	
1355			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Lub.Oil Cooler	
1362			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Lub.Oil Cooler	
1379			5	01/2014	01/2019	Purifier Electric Heater	
1386			5	01/2014	01/2019	Lub.Oil Pipes/Valves/Filters	
1393			5			Cooling System	147
1403			5	01/2014	01/2019	Deck Machinery Sea Water Cooling Pump	
1410			5	01/2014	01/2019	Sea Water Pipes/Valves/Filters	
1427			5	01/2014	01/2019	No.1 B/T S.W Cooling Pump	
1434			5	01/2014	01/2019	No.2 B/T S.W Cooling Pump	
1441			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stern Thruster Sea Water Cooling Pump	
1458			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Main Engine Fresh Water Cooler	
1465			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Main Engine Fresh Water Cooler	
1472			5	01/2014	01/2019	Fresh Water Pipes/Valves/Filters	
1489			5			Hydraulic System	161
1496			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Hydraulic Pump/Servo Unit For Control Pitch Propeller	
1506			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Hydraulic Pump/Servo Unit For Control Pitch Propeller	
1513			5	01/2014	01/2019	Circ. Pump For Pitch Propeller System	
1520			5	01/2014	01/2019	Pipes/Valves/Filters For Pitch Propeller System	
1537			5	01/2014	01/2019	Pipes/Valves/Filters For Remote Operation	
1544			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Hyd. Pump For A.H.T Winch	
1551			5	01/2014	01/2019	Centre Hyd. Pump For A.H.T Winch	
1568			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Hyd. Pump For A.H.T Winch	
1575			5	01/2014	01/2019	Cooler For Bow Thruster System	
1582			5	01/2014	01/2019	Pipes/Valves/Filters For Bow Thruster	
1599			5	01/2014	01/2019	Hyd. Pump, Relief Devices & System For Thruster Unit	
1609			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Hyd. Pump & Relief Devices For Hyd. Windlass Mahcy. Ur	nit

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400 E-Mail: ho@irclass.org
Direct fax line: 022 25703611



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

Code	Status	Postpone Date	Cycle	Date	Next Due Date	Description	
1616		2410	5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Hyd. Pump & Relief Devices For Hyd. Windlass Mahcy. U	Jnit
1623			5	0.720	0.720.0	Bilge & Ballast System	172
1630			5	01/2014	01/2019	Centifugal Bilge Pump	
1647				01/2014	01/2019		
1654			5	01/2014	01/2019	No.1 Bilge Pump No.2 Bilge Pump	
1661			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Bilge/Ballast/Fire/G.S.Pump	
1678			5	01/2014	01/2019	·	
			5			Stbd Bilge/Ballast/Fire/G.S.Pump	
1685			5	01/2014	01/2019	Dirty Bilge Pump	
1692			5	01/2014	01/2019	Emergency Fire Pump & Prime Mover	
1702			5	01/2014	01/2019	Working Test Of Bilge System Incl. Emerg. Suction	
1719			5	01/2014	01/2019	Bilge Pipes/Valves/Filters	
1726			5	01/2014	01/2019	Ballast Pipes/Valves/Filters	
1733			5			Electrical System	186
1740			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Gen. & Governor Running Test	
1757			5	01/2014	01/2019	Centre Gen. & Governor Running Test	
1764			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Gen. & Governor Running Test	
1771			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Shaft Gen. & Governor Running Test	
1788			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Shaft Gen. & Governor Running Test	
1795			5	01/2014	01/2019	Switch Boards & Fittings	
1805			5	01/2014	01/2019	Emerg. Source Of Power & Associated Equipment	
1812			5	01/2014	01/2019	Navigation Lights, Indicators	
1829			5	01/2014	01/2019	Cables/Expansion Boxes/Fittings Etc.	
1836			5	01/2014	01/2019	Circuit Breakers	
1843			5	01/2014	01/2019	Motor/S, Control/S & Starter/S	
1850			5	01/2014	01/2019	Transformer/S	
1867			5	01/2014	01/2019	Megger Test	
1874			5	01/2011	01/2010	Instrumentation & Automation Equipment	190
1001			E	01/2014	01/2010	Control System For Main Facine	
1881			5		01/2019	Control System For Main Engine	
1898			5	01/2014	01/2019	Control System For Bow Thruster	
1908			5	01/2014	01/2019	Control System For Control Pitch Propeller	
1915			5			Sea Connections	201
1922			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Side Suctions	
1939			5	01/2014	01/2019	Port Side Discharges	
1946			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Side Suctions	
1953			5	01/2014	01/2019	Stbd Side Discharges	
1960			5	01/2014	01/2019	No.1 Bow Thruster Propeller	
1977			5	01/2014	01/2019	No. 1 Bow Thruster Driving Machy. Unit	
1984			5	01/2014	01/2019	No.2 Bow Thruster Propeller	
1991			5	01/2014	01/2019	No.2 Bow Thruster Driving Machy. Unit	
2002			5	01/2014	01/2019	Aft Thruster Propeller	

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400 E-Mail: ho@irclass.org
Direct fax line: 022 25703611



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

	Postpone				Next Due	
Code	Status	Date (Cycle	Date	Date	Description
2019			5	01/2014	01/2019	Aft Thruster Driving Machy. Unit

List Of Hull Items...

		Postpone			
Code	Status	Date	Cycle	Date	Description
5012			5	01/2014	Thickness Determination
5029			5	01/2014	Superstructures
5036			5	01/2014	Forecastle
5043			5	01/2014	Deck House/S
5050			5	01/2014	Upr Deck Plating
5067			5	01/2014	Forecastle Deck Plating
5074			5	01/2014	Forepeak Space/S
5081			5	01/2014	Accommodation Space/S
5098			5	01/2014	Store Space/S
5108			5	01/2014	Cement Room
5115			5	01/2014	Fwd Bow Thruster Compartment
5122			5	01/2014	Engine Room
5139			5	01/2014	Port Chain Locker
5146			5	01/2014	Stbd Chain Locker
5153			5		Fore Peak W.B/D.W Tank (92-FE)
5160			5	01/2014	Examination
5177			5	01/2014	Test
5184			5		No.6 Port W.B/D.W Tank (Ae-5)
5191			5	01/2014	Examination
5201			5	01/2014	Test
5218			5		No.6 Stbd W.B/D.W Tank (Ae-5)
5225			5	01/2014	Examination
5232			5	01/2014	Test
5249			5		No.2 Port W.B/D.W Tank(49-73)
5256			5	01/2014	Examination
5263			5	01/2014	Test
5270			5		No.2 Stbd W.B/D.W Tank(49-73)
5287			5	01/2014	Examination
5294			5	01/2014	Test
5304			5		No.2 Centre W.B/D.W Tank(60-73)
5311			5	01/2014	Examination
5328			5	01/2014	Test
5335			5		No.3 Port W.B/D.W Tank(30-40)
5342			5	01/2014	Examination
5359			5	01/2014	Test

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400 E-Mail: ho@irclass.org
Direct int line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

		ostpone		
Code	Status r	ostpone Date Cyc	le Date	Description
5366		5		No.3 Stbd W.B/D.W Tank(30-40)
5373		5		Examination
5380		5	01/2014	Test
5397		5		No.4 Port W.B/D.W Tank(16-30)
5407		5		Examination
5414		5	01/2014	Test
5421		5		No.4 Stbd W.B/D.W Tank(16-30)
5438		5	01/2014	Examination
5445		5	01/2014	Test
5452		5		No.5 Port W.B/D.W Tank(5-16)
5469		5	01/2014	Examination
5476		5	01/2014	Test
5483		5		No.5 Centre W.B/D.W Tank(5-16)
5490		5	01/2014	Examination
5500		5	01/2014	Test
5517		5		No.5 Stbd W.B/D.W Tank(5-16)
5524		5	01/2014	Examination
5531		5	01/2014	Test
5548		5		No.1 Port Mun. Tank/Brine Tank/R.O.(Fr.30-40)
5555		5	01/2014	Examination
5562		5	01/2014	Test
5579		5		No.1 Stbd Mun. Tank/Brine Tank/R.O.(Fr.30-40)
5586		5	01/2014	Examination
5593		5	01/2014	Test
5603		5		No.2 Mun. Tank/Brine Tank/R.O.(Abv)(Fr.23-30)
5610		5	01/2014	Examination
5627		5	01/2014	Test
5634		5		No.3 Mun. Tank/Brine Tank/R.O.(Abv)(Fr.16-24)
5641		5	01/2014	Examination
5658		5	01/2014	Test
5665		5		No.2 Mun. Tank/Brine Tank/R.O.(Abv)(Fr.9-16)
5672		5	01/2014	Examination
5689		5	01/2014	Test
5696		5		No.1 Port Potable Water Tank(83-92)
5706		5	01/2014	Examination
5713		5	01/2014	Test
5720		5		No.1 Stbd Potable Water Tank(83-92)
5737		5	01/2014	Examination
5744		5	01/2014	Test

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400 E-Mail: ho@irclass.org
Direct fax line: 022 25703611



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

	Po	stpone		
Code	Status	Date Cycle	Date	Description
5751		5		No.2 Port Potable Water Tank(73-83)
5768		5	01/2014	Examination
5775		5	01/2014	Test
5782		5		No.2 Stbd Potable Water Tank(73-83)
5799		5	01/2014	Examination
5809		5	01/2014	Test
5816		5		No.3 Port Potable Water D.B. Tank(73-83)
5823		5	01/2014	Examination
5830		5	01/2014	Test
5847		5		No.3 Stbd Potable Water D.B. Tank(73-83)
5854		5	01/2014	Examination
5861		5	01/2014	Test
5878		5		No.4 Port Potable Water Tank(54-71)
5885		5	01/2014	Examination
5892		5	01/2014	Test
5902		5		No.4 Stbd Potable Water Tank(54-71)
5919		5	01/2014	Examination
5926		5	01/2014	Test
5933		5		No.1 Port D.O.Tank(40-51)
5940		5	01/2014	Examination
5957		5	01/2014	Test
5964		5		No.1 Stbd D.O.Tank(40-51)
5971		5	01/2014	Examination
5988		5	01/2014	Test
5995		5		No.2 Port D.O.Tank(30-40)
6006		5	01/2014	Examination
6013		5	01/2014	Test
6020		5		No.2 Stbd D.O.Tank(30-40)
6037		5	01/2014	Examination
6044		5	01/2014	Test
6051		5		No.3 Port D.O.Tank(16-30)
6068		5	01/2014	Examination
6075		5	01/2014	Test
6082		5		No.3 Centre D.O.Tank(16-30)
6099		5	01/2014	Examination
6109		5	01/2014	Test
6116		5		No.3 Stbd D.O.Tank(16-30)
6123		5	01/2014	Examination
6130		5	01/2014	Test

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400 E-Mail: ho@irclass.org
Direct fax line: 022 25703611



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

	Pa	stpone		
Code		Stpone Date Cycle	Date	Description
6147		5		F.O.Daily Tank(40-47)
6154		5	01/2014	Examination
6161		5	01/2014	Test
6178		5		No.1 Dry Bulk Tank(75-81+0.4)
6185		5	01/2014	Examination
6192		5	01/2014	Test
6202		5		No.2 Dry Bulk Tank(75-81+0.4)
6219		5	01/2014	Examination
6226		5	01/2014	Test
6233		5		No.3 Dry Bulk Tank(31+0.2-38)
6240		5	01/2014	Examination
6257		5	01/2014	Test
6264		5		No.4 Dry Bulk Tank(31+0.2-38)
6271		5	01/2014	Examination
6288		5	01/2014	Test
6295		5		Aux. L.O. Tank(49-53)
6305		5	01/2014	Examination
6312		5	01/2014	Test
6329		5		Main L.O. Tank(49-53)
6336		5	01/2014	Examination
6343		5	01/2014	Test
6350		5		Foam Tank(40-53)
6367		5	01/2014	Examination
6374		5	01/2014	Test
6381		5		Dispersant Tank(40-53)
6398		5	01/2014	Examination
6408		5	01/2014	Test
6415		5		Sewage Tank(66-72)
6422		5	01/2014	Examination
6439		5	01/2014	Test
6446		5		F.O. Overflow Tank(51-55)
6453		5	01/2014	Examination
6460		5	01/2014	Test
6477		5		Dirty Oil Tank(55-60)
6484		5	01/2014	Examination
6491		5	01/2014	Test
6501		5		Bilge Holding Tank(55-60)
6518		5	01/2014	Examination
6525		5	01/2014	Test

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400 E-Mail: ho@irclass.org
Direct fax line: 022 25703611



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

: Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827 **Status**

	Post				
Code	Status Da	te Cycle	Date	Description	
5532		5		Hyd. Oil Tank(47-49)	
6549		5	01/2014	Examination	
6556		5	01/2014	Test	
6563		5		Port Shaft Tunnel	
6570		5	01/2014	Examination	
6587		5	01/2014	Test	
6594		5		Stbd Shaft Tunnel	
6604		5	01/2014	Examination	
6611		5	01/2014	Test	
6628		5	01/2014	Under Engines	
6635		5	01/2014	Echo Sounding Compartment	
6642		5	01/2014	Steering Gear Compartment	
6659		5	01/2014	Bow Thruster Compartment	
6666		5	01/2014	Windlass	
6673		5	01/2014	Anchors/S	
6680		5	01/2014	Cables	
6697		5	01/2014	Steering Gear	
6707		5	01/2014	Hand Pump/S	
6714		5	01/2014	Sounding Pipes	
6721		5	01/2014	Air Pipe/S	
6738		5	01/2014	Mast/S	
6745	45 5 01/2014		01/2014	Fire Equipment	
6752			01/2014	Communication-Bridge To Engine Room	
6769			01/2014	Communication-Bridge To Alternative Steering Position	
6776		5	01/2014	Helm Indicator	
6783		5	01/2014	Water Tight Door/S	
6790		5	01/2014	Hatchways & Closing Appliances	
6800		5	01/2014	Ventilators, Airpipes & Closing Appliances	
6817		5	01/2014	Casing & Their Closing Appliances	
6824		5	01/2014	Skylights & Closing Appliances	
6831		5	01/2014	Deckhouses, Companionways & Closing Appliances	
6848		5	01/2014	Superstructures & Closing Appliances	
6855		5	01/2014	Windows, Side Scuttles, Deadlights & Closing Appliances	
6862		5	01/2014	Scupper, Sanitary Discharge & Valves	
6879		5	01/2014	Guard Rails & Bulwarks	
6886		5	01/2014	Freeing Ports	
6893		5	01/2014	Gangways, Walkways & Lifelines	
6903		5		Emergency Towing Arrangement	
6910		5	01/2014	Examination	

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400 E-Mail: ho@irclass.org
Direct fax line: 022 25703611



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

		Postpone		
Code	Status	Date Cycle	Date	Description
6927		5	01/2014	Test

List Of Other Items...

		Postpon	е			
Code	Status	Date	Cycle	Date	Description	
4011			5		Port Tailshaft Survey	
4028			5	01/2014	Crack Detection Of Screw Shaft Cone	
4035			5	01/2014	Approved Oil Gland	
4042			5	01/2014	Propeller	
4059			5	01/2014	Tailshaft	
4066			5	01/2014	Sternbush	
4073			5		Stbd Tailshaft Survey	
4080			5	01/2014	Crack Detection Of Screw Shaft Cone	
4097			5	01/2014	Approved Oil Gland	
4107			5	01/2014	Propeller	
4114			5	01/2014	Tailshaft	
4121			5	01/2014	Sternbush	

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

IMO Number : 9680827 **Status** : Class Suspended

Survey History - 5 Year Cycle

Survey Station	Report Number	Survey Held	First Visit Date	Last Visit Date
MUMBAI	BOM18P060	AS,AS(AGNI),AS(DP),COFLHNSAS,IAPPAS,ILLAS,IOPAS,SAFAS,SEQAS,SPSAS,SRTPS	29/01/2018	13/03/2018
MUMBAI	BOM17P469	OCS	24/07/2017	24/07/2017
MUMBAI	BOM17P356	MARPOL Annex IV GENEX	02/06/2017	02/06/2017
MUMBAI	BOM17P215	AS(DP),CHNGFE3,DAMM,GENEXICC	03/04/2017	10/04/2017
MUMBAI	BOM17P018	AS,AS(AGNI),CHNGFE3,COFLHNSAS,DS,IAPPAS,ILLAS,IOPAS,IS,SAFAS,SPSAS,SRTPS	12/01/2017	01/04/2017
MUMBAI	BOM16P591	COC(H)	14/09/2016	14/09/2016
MUMBAI	BOM16P410	COC(H)	06/07/2016	06/07/2016
MUMBAI	BOM16P181	AS,AS(AGNI),AS(DP),CMPAFSGENEX,COFLHNSAS,DAMH,IAPP AS,ILLAS,IOPAS,MARPOL Annex IV GENEX,SAFAS,SEQAS,SPSAS,SRTPS	28/03/2016	30/03/2016
MUMBAI	BOM15P122	AS,AS(AGNI),AS(DP),CMPAFSGENEX,COFLHNSAS,IAPPAS,IEE CIN,ILLAS,IMDGGENEX,IOPAS,MARPOL Annex IV GENEX,SAFAS,SEQAS,SPSAS,SRTPS	03/03/2015	12/03/2015

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

Information related to e-Certificate

Class & Statutory certificates issued are indicated in the survey status as "HC" for certificates issued in hardcopy format & "DC" for Digitally signed Certificate (e-Certificate).

IRS will be issuing hard copy as well as e-certificates for a period of 5 years from the commencement of this service.

Verification / downloading of e-Certificates

- e-Certificate, can be verified on the IRClass website at address http://www.irclass.org/marine/e-certificates-verification
 by using a Tracking ID which appears at the bottom of each page of an e-Certificate.
- e-Certificate verification from IRClass website can also be done by scanning the QR Code, printed on the bottom right side of the certificate using any QR CODE scanning application available in app store.
- e-Certificate can be downloaded from IRClass website by using the Unique Tracking ID provided to each certificate or by scanning the QR code printed on the face of the certificate. e-certificates can also be directly downloaded from IRClass website by using login credentials provided to the company.

Endorsement of e-certificates after completion of Periodical Surveys/Audits/Inspections:

Endorsement by IRS surveyor

Upon completion of Periodical Surveys/Audits/Inspections attending surveyor/auditor shall update endorsement details in the e-Certificates online immediately but within two working days. As an interim measure a copy of the e-certificate shall be printed from IRClass website & endorsed towards surveys being completed and left on board. The hard copy of the certificate available on board the vessel also should be endorsed and within 2 days on receipt of the information that the digitally signed e-certificate is available on irclass website the owner after confirming so, may withdraw the manually endorsed e-certificate left on board by the surveyor.

Endorsement by flag or other RO of the flag

When surveys are completed by flag administration or other RO surveyors, attending surveyor/auditor shall print the e-certificate from IRClass website & endorse towards surveys being completed. Copy of survey report along with endorsed certificate shall be forwarded electronically to ecertificates@irclass.org

Contact us

Request for issuance of e-certificates / related queries are to be sent to ecertificates@irclass.org

Phone: +91 22 30519538 / 656 / 781

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

Information for ship owners / managers

- 1. Any repairs to the hull, machinery and equipment either as a result of damage or wear and tear which are required for maintenance of class are to be carried out under inspection of and to the satisfaction of the surveyors.
- Where a vessel is damaged to an extent resulting in towage outside port limits, it shall be the Owners' responsibility to notify IRS at the first practicable opportunity.
- Any alteration proposed to be carried out to approved scantlings and arrangements of the hull machinery or equipment
 are to meet with approval of IRS. Such approved alterations are to be carried out under the inspection of, and to the
 satisfaction of surveyors.
- 4. When a ship is detained by Port State Control, IRS is to be immediately notified by the owner / operator for arranging attendance by a Surveyor.
- 5. When a vessel meets any accident such as fire, collision etc., it shall be the Owners' responsibility to notify IRS at the first practicable opportunity.
- 6. It shall be the Owners' responsibility to maintain the vessel in between surveys.
- If the vessel's class has been laid up, in order to maintain the laid up status, it shall be the Owners' responsibility to offer the vessel for general examination within the window of periodical survey.
- 8. When a vessel is under survey, it shall be Owners' responsibility to notify IRS if vessel is sailing out of port limits.
- 9. The class of a vessel will be liable to be suspended if the Owner fails to notify IRS of any damage to the ship's hull, machinery or equipment, which may adversely affect classification of the vessel or subsequently fails to arrange for the survey as may be advised by IRS.
- 10. The class of a vessel will be automatically suspended from the expiry date of Certificate of Class or by the expiry date of any extension granted, if the special survey has not been completed by the due date and an extension has not been agreed to, or the vessel is not under attendance by the surveyor with a view to complete the surveys prior to resuming service.
- 11. The class of a vessel will also be automatically suspended if the annual, intermediate survey become overdue.
- 12. The class of a vessel will be subject to a suspension procedure if an item of continuous survey is overdue at the time of annual survey, unless the item is dealt with or postponed by agreement.
- 13. The class of the vessel will also be subject to a suspension procedure if recommendations and/or conditions of class are not dealt with by the due date or postponed by agreement, by the due date.
- 14. The class of a vessel will be liable to be suspended if alterations are carried out on items which may affect the classification of the ship without informing IRS, except in the case of emergency repairs.
- 15. The class of a ship is liable to be withheld or, if already granted, may be withdrawn in case of any non-payment of fees or expenses chargeable for the service rendered.
- 16. Where any ship proceeds to sea with less freeboard than that approved by IRS or when the freeboard marks are placed higher on the ship's sides than the position assigned or approved by IRS, the ship's class will be suspended.
- 17. When it is found that a ship is being operated in a manner contrary to that agreed at the time of classification, or is being operated in conditions or in areas more onerous than those agreed, the class will be suspended.

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org



Name : TAG 13 IR Number : 43961

Status : Class Suspended IMO Number : 9680827

DISCLAIMER :-

Information provided in ship survey status by IRClass is solely provided for the convenience of Owners or Managers as a guide to their ship's survey status and in no way substitute for advice from IRClass.

Neither Indian Register of Shipping, nor any of its employees, assures any responsibility for the accuracy or legal liability for any loss or damage that may be sustained as a result of using their services.



Ships and Technical Services Division 52A, Adishankaracharya Marg, Opp Powai Lake, Powai, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India-400072.

Tel.: 91 22 30519400, 71199400 (0) Fax: 91 22 25703611

Corporate website: www.irclass.org Email: ho@irclass.org

For any enquiries please contact: IRCLASS

Telephone: 022 - 30519400, 71199400

E-Mail: ho@irclass.org Direct fax line: 022 25703611

www.irclass.org